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14 December 2013

Leonie Andersen
Director

Vision Environment

PO Box 1267
Gladstone QLD 4680

Dear Leonie,

ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING

John Holland Pty Ltd
ABN 11 004 282 268

6 Hilliard Street
Gladstone QLD 4680
Australia

PO Box 999
Gladstone QLD 4680
Australia

Telephone: +61 7 4972 3666
Facsimile: + 617 4972 3733
GLNGoffice@jhg.com.au
www.johnholland.com.au

John Holland engaged Vision Environment to provide a water quality monitoring system on
a marine tidal works project on Curtis Island during 2012 and 2013 over an approximate

period of 4 months.

The monitoring technology that Vision was able to provide, which included on-line real time
surveillance of water quality and system support, enabled the project to undertake and
complete critical high risk de-watering in compliance with strict permit conditions and client
expectations. Based on the service provided, | would not hesitate to use Vision Environment
again and would recommend this firm to provide consultancy for any project that involves

high risk water quality monitoring.

Yours faithfully
JOHN HOLLAND PTY LTD
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ark Burnett OBE

Project Manager
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